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Dear Foreign Secretary:

March 15, 1982
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received at the Embassy this morning. ' ﬁl@%@, 0 FQé'
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I have been asked to deliver the attached

message to you from Secretary Halg, which was
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PESII B2 3iSTRY Edwar® J. Streator
INDEX PA j’”°”’*” Charge d'Affaires ad interim

Enclcsure

CONFIDENTIAL

The Rt. Hon. The Lord Carringion, XCMG, MC,

Secretary of State for FTorsign and
Commeonwealth Affairs, f
- Foreign and Commonwealth OFfiice,
London, SWl.
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Dear Petsar:

During his visit to Buencs Aires, Tom Enders raisad
the ralkland Islands both in private and in oublic.
He said that there ars human and strategic aépec:s

to the dispute and that both must he satisfisd. Tom
urged the Argentines to continue negotiations. Thes
were noncommital but not negative. )
AS opportTunlities gresant themselves, we will continua
Lo urge a constrzuciive aporoach with due racard BT
all interssts a2z stake.




